From: Chambers - Ross ]

Sent: Wednesday, 17 July 2019 2:54 PM

To: Sophie Margaret Whish

Cc: Michael Wright; 'Stephen Bull'; 'Kez Tacar'; 'sofia.bahas@afei.org.au’; 'Natalie Dabarera'; 'Isabelle
Arrabalde’; Nicola Shaw; Julian Arndt; Helen Hamberger; Arthur Dowdle

Subject: RE: AM2018/18 and AM2018/20 - Extension Request - Background Paper 2 [ABLAW-
ImanageDocs.FID179809]

Dear Ms Whish,

Justice Ross has approved your extension request. Responses to the questions in Background
Document 2 are now due by 4pm Friday 19 July 2019.

Kind regards,

Mirella Franceschini
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross
President

Fair Work Commission

Tel: +61 3 8656 4520

Fax: +61 3 9655 0401
mirella.franceschini@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

From: Sophie Margaret Whish <Sophie.Whish@ablawyers.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 July 2019 1:11 PM

To: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>

Cc: Michael Wright <michael@ieu.asn.au>; 'Stephen Bull' <Stephen.Bull@unitedvoice.org.au>; 'Kez
Tacar' <kez.tacar@junioradventuresgroup.com.au>; 'sofia.bahas@afei.org.au'
<sofia.bahas@afei.org.au>; 'Natalie Dabarera' <Natalie.Dabarera@unitedvoice.org.au>; 'Isabelle
Arrabalde' <bellearrabalde@hotmail.com>; Nicola Shaw <nicola.shaw@afei.org.au>; Julian Arndt
<Julian.Arndt@ablawyers.com.au>; Helen Hamberger <Helen.Hamberger@ablawyers.com.au>;
Arthur Dowdle <arthur@ieu.asn.au>

Subject: AM2018/18 and AM2018/20 - Extension Request - Background Paper 2 [ABLAW-
ImanageDocs.FID179809]

Dear Associate

We refer to your email to parties dated 10 July 2019 which noted that an extension until
4:00 pm Wednesday 17 July 2019 had been granted to all parties to provide responses
to the questions in Background Document 2 (per Statement [2019] FWCFB 4671 dated 5
July 2019).

Acknowledging that a short extension has already be granted, ACA/ABI regrettably need
to seek a further extension to this filing date, on account of the ill-health of the relevant
representative.

We respectfully seek a short further extension, until 4pm Friday 19 July 2019 in which
to file our response.
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Given the matter is listed for hearing on 9 August 2019, we do not anticipate that this
extension will give rise to any prejudice.

We also do not oppose the extension being granted to all parties.
Yours sincerely

Sophie

Sophie Margaret Whish

Senior Associate

Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors

140 Arthur Street North Sydney NSW 2060

Dir: +612 9458 7431 | Fax: +612 9954 5029 | Mob: 0409 110 373
Tel: +612 9458 7005 | Web: www.ablawyers.com.au
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